Toscano Amores, Denys (Ecuador)

[Original: Spanish]

Statement of qualifications

This statement has been prepared pursuant to paragraph 6 of the resolution of the Assembly of States Parties on the procedure for the nomination and election of members of the Board of Directors of the Trust Fund for the benefit of victims (ICC-ASP/1/Res.7), adopted on 9 September 2002.

The training and experience of Mr. Denys Toscano, a career diplomat with Ecuador's Foreign Service, show that he fully satisfies the criteria laid down in paragaraph 1 of the above resolution, inasmuch as he is of high moral character, impartiality and integrity and has competence in the assistance to victims of serious crimes.

There follows a summary of Mr. Denys Toscano's curriculum vitae:

Education:

- Doctorate in jurisprudence, Ecuador Central University.
- Qualified as lawyer, Ecuador Central University.
- Further degree (*Licencia*) in political and social sciences, Ecuador Central University.
- Master's degree in external trade and international finance, University of Barcelona, Spain.
- Diploma in international economics and external trade, University of Barcelona, Spain.
- Diploma in economics. San Francisco University, Quito.
- Diploma in development law, specializing in international economic negotiations, International Development Law Organisation (IDLO), Rome, Italy.

New York Member of Equador's Mission to the United Nations

Professional experience:

1000 2002

1988-2003	New York: Member of Ecuador's Mission to the United Nations. Responsibility within the Security Council and the Committees of the General Assembly for economic, budgetary and administrative matters, as well as decolonization and other special subjects.
Jan. 2001-Dec. 2003	New York: Vice-President, Executive Board of the United Nations Development Programme (PNUD/FNUAP).
Dec. 2005-July 2006	Quito: Director-General for Integration, Ministry of Foreign Affairs.
Nov. 2005-Aug. 2006	Quito: Director-General for Multilateral Policy and International Organizations, Ministry of Foreign Affairs.
October 2008:	Mexico City: <i>Rapporteur</i> for the First Ministerial Meeting on Public Security in the Americas.
Aug. 2006-Jan. 2008	Consul-General of Ecuador, Milan, Italy.
Jan. 2008-May 2012	Washington: Alternate Representative of Ecuador to the Organization of American States.
Since May 2012	Director, Inter-American System of Human Rights.